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From:
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 1:22 PM
To: @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: Fw: Daily Telegraph Inquiry

i

Let me know how you would like me to respond to the below (if at all).

@aph.gov.au>

Thanks,

From: STATF I @news com.au>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 1:17 PM

To:
Subject: Daily Telegraph Inquiry

@aph.gov.au>

i

How are you?

| had an inquiry about the new Future Made of Australia logo that Senators Ayres wore on TV this week.

It was the Australian map with the mechanical screw behind it saying Future Made in Australia.

| wanted to get a response to the following questions please:

1. Is this the new logo in response to criticism of the government using the Australian Made like logo?

2. Did the government launch the new logo in response to the Australian Made campaign Itd raising concerns about
their symbol being copied for the original future made in Australia campaign?

3. What was the cost of this new logo?

Could | please get a response by 5pm? Thanks so much!

National Correspondent
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@news.com.au W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Elders past and present, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.

To inform, advocate and inspire ) <7 / / Neaws Conpe Australia

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the
official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that
company or any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from
computer virus or other defect.

Page 2





